

PINK FIRST

IIW Theme 2021-22

District Conference

"MANSHA- Desire to Achieve"

Minutes Of

District Committee Meeting and Business Session

Held on 1st December, 2021

At

Hotel Royal Orbit, Jabalpur

Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman Sandhyarani Mishra District Secretary





Manisha Shrivastava

District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

District Vice Chairman

Mrs. T. Chiranjeevi Gandhi Nagar, Main Road, Spectrum Height, Flat No. 201, Behrampur – 760001 (ODISHA) Mob.: 9438211442 Email: chirutayi326@gmail.com

IPDC & A C Member

Mrs. Ina Purohit

H.No. 556/E, Malha Sahi, Mangalabag Cuttack – 753001 (ODISHA) Mob.: 9438369444, 7684033883 Email: inapurohit05@gmail.com

District Secretary Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra

Flat No. D–7/112, Kendriya Vihar, Near. C V Raman Engineering College, Po. – Tamando Bhubaneswar (ODISHA) – 751028 Mob. 9337106288, 9337227802 Email: sandhyamishra2002@yahoo.co.in

District Treasurer

Mrs. Anjana Bhamra H.No 42 Hari Singh House Hari Singh Colony , Marhatal Jabalpur - 482 001 (M.P.) Mob: 90390 21084 Email: bhamaraanjana@gmail.com

District E.S.O.

Mrs. Rasika Bahadur

4/18,Priyadarshini Parisaar Bhiali, West Dist. – Durg – 490020 (CG) Mob.: 9425292801 Email: rasikabahadur@gmail.com

District Editor

Madhusmita Tripathy

Flat No. 802,4th floor, Satyabadi Enclave, Infront of Maxfort Hospital Chandrasekharpur, Gayatri Vihar, Bhubaneswar-751024 (Odisha) Mob. : 9937158484/7978236623 Email:madhusmitatripathy326@gmail.com

District ISO

Manjusha Vaishampayan

36-Sankalp Doongaji Colony Near Anupam Garden , GE. Road Raipur-492010 Ph. 9229112310 Email manjushavaishampayan44@gmail.com

INNER WHEEL DISTRICT -326

DISTRICT COMMITTEE MEETING AND BUSINESS SESSION 2021-22

Date: 1st December 2021 Time- 10am -3:30pm Venue – Hotel Royal Orbit

AGENDA

- 1. Guest Escorted to The Dias 2. Offering of Collar to District Chairman : District Secretary 3. Offering of Collar to Chief Guest Assn. President : AC Member : District Chairman 4. Meeting Called to Order 5. Lighting Of Lamp 6. Inner Wheel Prayer : District Secretary 7. Floral Welcome : Host Club 8. Welcome and Opening Remarks : District Chairman 9. Apologies for Absence : District Secretary 10. Roll call : District secretary 11. Confirmation of Minutes of last **District Committee Meeting** : District Secretary 12. Matter arising out of Minutes 13. Finance i-Pass The Audited Statement of Accounts for the period from 1st July 2020 to 30th June 2021 (2020-21) Pass Statements of Accounts for the period from 1st July 2021 to iimaximum 3 days prior to Conference. Pass the Audited Statement of Publication Account for the period iiifrom 1st July 2020 to 30th June 2021
- 14. Resolutions, if any
- 15. Achievement of the District

: District Chairman







Manisha Shrivastava

District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com

District Vice Chairman

Mrs. T. Chiranjeevi Gandhi Nagar, Main Road,

Spectrum Height, Flat No. 201, Behrampur – 760001 (ODISHA) Mob.: 9438211442 Email: chirutayi326@gmail.com

IPDC & A C Member

Mrs. Ina Purohit

H.No. 556/E, Malha Sahi, Mangalabag Cuttack – 753001 (ODISHA) Mob.: 9438369444, 7684033883 Email: inapurohit05@gmail.com

District Secretary Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra

Flat No. D–7/112, Kendriya Vihar, Near. C V Raman Engineering College, Po. – Tamando Bhubaneswar (ODISHA) – 751028 Mob. 9337106288, 9337227802 Email: sandhyamishra2002@yahoo.co.in

District Treasurer

Mrs. Anjana Bhamra H.No 42 Hari Singh House Hari Singh Colony , Marhatal Jabalpur - 482 001 (M.P.) Mob: 90390 21084 Email: bhamaraanjana@gmail.com

District E.S.O.

Mrs. Rasika Bahadur

4/18,Priyadarshini Parisaar Bhiali, West Dist. – Durg – 490020 (CG) Mob.: 9425292801 Email: rasikabahadur@gmail.com

District Editor

Madhusmita Tripathy Flat No. 802,4th floor, Satyabadi Enclave, Infront of Maxfort Hospital Chandrasekharpur, Gayatri Vihar, Bhubaneswar-751024 (Odisha) Mob. : 9937158484/7978236623

Mob. : 9937158484/7978236623 Email:madhusmitatripathy326@gmail.com

District ISO

Manjusha Vaishampayan

36-Sankalp Doongaji Colony Near Anupam Garden , GE. Road Raipur-492010 Ph. 9229112310 Email manjushavaishampayan44@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

Reports of District Officers : District Chairman : District Vice Chairman : IPDC & AC Member : District Secretary : District Treasurer : District ESO : District ISO : District Editor : District CCCC 16. Nomination if any a) Hon. Association Secretary/ Treasurer b) IIW Board Directors 17. Correspondences 18. Announcement of Election Officers : District Chairman 19. Announcement of District EC Election on Floor participation for the post of District Editor for 2022-23 : Election Officer 20. Conduct of Elections : Election Officer 21. Presentation of Awards District Treasurer/Editor/ISO 22. Declaration & Welcome of District ECs for the Year 2022-23 : District Chairman 23. Address & Acceptance Speech : District Chairman Elect 24. Observations by Chief Guest : Association President 25. Concluding Remarks : District Chairman 26. Inner Wheel Grace : PDC RAJ Ruprah 27. Vote of Thanks : District Vice Chairman : District Chairman 28. Meeting Adjourned 29. National Anthem







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

MINUTES OF DISTRICT CONFERENCE AND BUSINESS SESSION

Agenda No. 1:- Guest Escorted To The Dias

The dignitaries were escorted to the Dias by Conference committee members.

Agenda No. 2:- Offering the Collar

- a) District Secretary Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra offered the collar to the District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava.
- b) AC member Mrs Ina Purohit offered the collar to the chief guest Association President and National Representative Mrs. Saroj Katiyar.

Agenda No. 3:-Meeting Called to Order

The District Committee Meeting and Business session of Inner wheel District 326 was called to order by District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava.

Agenda No. 4:- Lighting of Lamp

Lighting of lamp was done in the hands of Association President/National Representative Mrs. Saroj Katiyar. District Chairman, District ECs, PDCs and Conference Committee Chairman and Secretary also joined there.

Agenda No. 5:-Inner Wheel Prayer

Inner Wheel prayer was recited by District secretary Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra.

Agenda No. 6:-Floral Welcome

Conference Committee Chairman PP Mrs. Anubhuti Badshah and host club members welcomed Association President and National Representative Mrs. Saroj Katiyar, District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava, District Executive Committee members, Past District Chairmen, and all dignities present with flower bouquet.

Agenda No. 7: -Welcome and Opening Remarks

District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava welcomed the Association President & NR Mrs Saroj Katiyar, all the District Executive Committee members, Past District Chairmen, Presidents, Secretaries and Members of all the clubs of the District326 to the 37th District conference "Mansha- Desire to Achieve". She also welcomed the Conference Committee Chairman Past President Mrs. Anubhuti Badshah and Conference Secretary Past President Mrs Anupama Thakur and the entire conference committee. She extended her greetings to all for bestowing faith and confidence in her as District chairman to do her role. She said that her heart was filled with gratitude to all for being her strength in carrying ahead the legacy of the glorious District 326. She expressed her immense joy and satisfaction at successfully completing the official visits to 70 clubs till date.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

She mentioned that every moment had been a moment of learning for her in this journey. She once again welcomed the august gathering to the District Committee Meeting and Business Session of the 37th District Conference of Inner Wheel District 326.

Agenda No. 8 :- Apology of Absence

District Secretary Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra read out the messages seeking apologizes from the following PDCs for their inability to attend District Conference "Mansha- The Desire to Achieve".

PDC Mrs. Lalita Jain, PDC Mrs. Vijayalaxmi Mahawar, PDC Mrs. Chitra Bahadur, PDC Mrs. Priya Ambrose, PDC Mrs. Priti Shah, PDC Mrs Puspalata Mohanty, PDC Mrs. Punam Grover, PAS/ PDC Mrs Srinoo Pattanaik. PAT/PDC Mrs Ranju Jobanputra, PDC Mrs. Dipti Mohanty, PDC Mrs Anita Pati, PDC Mrs. Nalini Mohapatra.

Agenda No. 9:- Roll Call

The Roll call was taken by District Secretary Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra. There were 170 members from 30 Inner wheel Clubs of the District.

Agenda No. 10:-Confirmation of Minutes of last meeting

The Minutes of Last District Committee Meeting held on 23rd June 2021 on Zoom Platform was presented by District Secretary Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra and was confirmed. **Proposed by**- Mrs. Anuradha Tripathy, President IWC of Raipur. **Seconded by**- Mrs. Amrita Tripathy, President IWC of Rourkela Riverside.

Agenda No. 11: -Matter arising out of Minutes

It was suggested that proposed Budget of the coming year should be published in Assembly Minutes.

Agenda No. 12: -Finance

(1) The audited statement of "District 326 Accounts" for the period from 1st July 2020 to 30th June 2021 was Presented by District Treasurer of 2020-21 Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra and was passed.

Proposed by- Mrs. Madhulita Das, President, IWC of Cuttack Central **Seconded by**- Mrs. Pravati Biswal, Secretary, IWC of Bhubaneswar Metro

(2) Statement of District 326 Accounts for the period 1st July 2021 to 30th November 2021 (maximum 3 days prior to Conference) was discussed and presented by District Treasurer Mrs. Anjana Bhamra.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

BRIEF FINALCIAL STATEMENT FROM 1stJULY 2021 TO 30th NOVEMBER 2021

Total Income Rs. 37,90,899/-(Rupees Thirty Seven Lakhs Ninety Thousand Eight Hundred & Ninety nine Only)

Total Expenditure Rs. 33,26,496/-(Rupees Thirty Three Lakhs Twenty Six Thousand Four Hundred & Ninety six Only)

Balance in Bank Rs. 4,64,403/-(Rupees Four Lakhs Sixty Four Thousand Four Hundred and Three only)

Fixed Deposits Rs. 21,50,466/-(Rupees Twenty One Lakhs Fifty Thousand Four Hundred Sixty Six only)

Cash in Hand ... NIL

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENT STATEMENT FROM : 1st July, 2021 TO 30th November, 2021

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENT STATMENT

RECEPITS	AMOUNT	PAYMENT	AMOUNT
AMOUNT TRANSFER FROM DIST TREASURER of 20-21 (Including Fixed Deposit amount)	₹ 23,22,554	REMITTANCE OF MEMBERSHIP DUES TO ASSOCIATION (DIST DUES)@410 X 2378 MEMBERS	₹ 9,74,980
COLLECTION OF DISTRICT DUES @610/-OF 2380	₹ 14,51,800	DISTRICT DIRECTORY	₹ 60,000
RECEIVED DISTICT EVENT ACCOUNT	₹ 16,545	19 Fixed deposit Made	₹ 21,50,466







	President t teri Martines Italy		Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com	
₹84,450		Contribution to Conference committee of Mansha 25000+ additional contribution of 2378 members @25		
		POSTAGE EXPENSES (HAIF YEARLY AS PER BUDGET)		
	₹1,000			
	₹ 1,000 ₹ 600	DISTRICT VICE CHAIRMAN A.C. MEMBER		
	₹ 8,000	DISTRICT SECRETARY		
	₹ 1,250	DISTRICT SECRETARY		
	₹ 750	DISTRICT E.S.O.		
	₹ 1,250	DISTRICT I.S.O.		
	₹750	CCCC		
₹13,600				
		TRAVELLING EXPENSES (HALF YEARLY AS PER BUDGET)		
		DISTRICT CHAIRMAN		
	₹ 3,000	DISTRICT VICE CHAIRMAN		
	₹ 3,000	A.C. MEMBER		
	₹ 3,000	DISTRICT SECRETARY		
		DISTRICT TREASURER		
	₹ 3,000	DISTRICT E.S.O.		
	₹ 3,000	DISTRICT I.S.O.		
	₹ 3,000	DISTRICT EDITOR		
₹ 18,000				
₹ 6,000		ELECTION SCRUTINY COMM.MEMBER		
₹ 2,000		ISO Gift		
₹ 2,000		 Dist Flag		







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com		Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur		IIW President Panitteri Martines Italy	
		IW Pin & Collar for New clubs			₹ 5,000
		Payment to Association for National Project in East Zone			
		meeet			₹ 10,000
		BALANCE IN BANK		₹ 4,64,403	
TOTAL INCOME	₹ 37,90,899	TOTAL EXPENDITURE			₹ 33,26,496

Proposed by- Mrs. Sarika Chincholkar. President, IWC of Jagdalpur **Seconded by-** Mrs. Sarojini Sarangi. Secretary, IWC of Bhubaneswar Royal

(3) Audited Statement of District 326 Publication/ Souvenir Account for the Period from 1st July 2020 to 30th June 2021.was presented, discussed and passed.

Proposed by:- Mrs. Kalpana Biswal,President, IWC of Bhubaneswar Royal.Seconded by:- Mrs. Sweety Vaid,President IWC of Raipur Greater.

Agenda No. 13:-Resolutions, if any

Resolution 1- It was discussed, unanimously passed and resolved in the 1st EC meeting of Inner Wheel District 326 held on zoom platform on 8th July 2021 to continue the **"Inner Wheel District 326 Account"** and **"District 326 Souvenir Account"** in the same Bank only to change the Signatories and transfer the Account to the new Branch.

The same was placed in the District Committee meeting held on 1st December 2021 and was passed.

Proposed by- Mrs Shudhi Jain, President IWC of Raipur Cosmopolitan

Seconded by- Mrs. Sharmistha Dash, President IWC of Infocity Bhubaneswar.

Resolution 2- It was discussed and unanimously passed and resolved in the EC meeting of Inner Wheel District 326 that except D.P. singh, PDC Mamata Purohit Educational Fund, PDC Sapna Jaiswal and PDC Prativa Pattanaik memorial fund, and all other funds will be fixed deposited for 5 years from 2021.

The same was placed in the District Committee meeting held on 1st December 2021 and was passed.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

Proposed by- Mrs. Kalpana Biswal, President IWC of Bhubaneswar Royal **Seconded by-** Mrs. Namita Kanungo, President IWC of Cuttack Midtown

Resolution 3 – In the 3rd District Executive Committee meeting held on 25th October, 2021 at Hotel Pushpak, it was proposed, discussed and resolved that expenses maximum up to Rs10,000/-only should be borne by District, if there is District representation and participation in any National and Zonal joint Project.

The same was placed in the District Committee Meeting held on 1st December 2021 and passed

Proposed by- Mrs. Sweety Vaid. President IWC of Raipur Greater **Seconded by-** Mrs. Vidya Sharma. President IWC of Cuttack Riverside

Resolution 4- It has been resolved in the 4th EC meeting of Inner Wheel District 326 held on 23rd November 2021 in zoom platform to nominate Mrs Manisha Shrivastava, District Chairman for the year 2021-22, a voting delegate in her own right to be the District Proxy Voting Delegate for District 326 and carry the votes of the clubs, who are not present at the 16th Triennial Conference to be held at Varanasi from 11th to 13th February 2022.

The same was placed in the District Committee Meeting held on 1st December 2021 and was passed.

Proposed by- Mrs. Madhulita Das, President IWC Cuttack Central **Seconded by-** Mrs. Meena Dahiya, President IWC Jabalpur Midtown

Agenda No. 14:- Achievement Of The District :-

District 326 under the Chairmanship of Mrs Manisha Shrivastava had achieved many laurels and appreciations.

- In ICI held in Coimbatore District Chairman had the opportunity to dress up in Odisha tribal attire and declared first position in that event.
- East Zone meet "Confetti" was attended by 4 members on 22nd and 23rd October 2021 in Swabhumi, Kolkata and 1 of our member from IWC of Jabalpur Midtown awarded the "Young Entrepreneur" title.
- Two members from District 326 has made it to the final of singing competition organised by District 329.
- To promote Women entrepreneurs of District 326, "Stree Shakti" group was created in WhatsApp.
- Facebook page was launched where women entrepreneurs of Inner Wheel can show case their products.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

- Sent the proposal for the 1st time for amendment to the 16th Triennial with help of PAT Rekha Saxena from IWC of Bilaspur and District CCCC PDC Mamata Purohit.
- Unique Projects of District 326 were published in IIW website page are
 - i) "Amritdhara", installation of water cooler at the veterinary hospital.
 - ii) Awareness on Social evils by putting banners on auto-rickshaw and branding Inner Wheel by putting hoarding on public places.
 - iii) Distribution of vegetable cart to needy women to be self sufficient and economically independent.
 - iv) District project is highlighted in IIW website in which a daily lady worker
 Geeta Naidu was helped for plastic surgery of her badly burnt face in a
 renowned Hospital in Mumbai and also provided with a Tea-stall Cart, so that
 she can earn a good income and can be independent.

Agenda No. 15:- Report Of District Officers-

(A) DISTRICT CHAIRMAN- Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava

- 1. Attended *Saadhya* Incoming Chairman's Institute at Coimbatore on 9th, 10th & 11th April 2021 hosted by Inner Wheel Dist 320. In presence of Association President Saroj Katiyar.
- 2. On 28th May organized DOTI Manika, District Officers Training Program being hosted by all IW Clubs of Cuttack.
- **3.** On 29th May organized MANTRA- creating a new training program for Incoming Club Officers being hosted by all IW Clubs of Cuttack.
- 4. Installed as District Chairman: 2021-22 in District Assembly "INSHA the origin held from 22-24 June being hosted by all IW Clubs of Cuttack.
- 5. On 1st July Held Joint Installation "AARAMBH" The Beginning & DOCTORS DAY celebration and also declared a district project Geeta Naidu for helping daily wages worker whose face burnt very badly in accident so we appeal to contribute generously for the surgery of her face so she can regain her normal life. The link of the District Project is <u>https://milaap.org/fundraisers/support-geeta-naidu-1</u>.
- 6. On 4th & 5th July attended "La Femme" the Installation function of Association President in Lucknow being hosted by District 311.
- 7. On 8th July hosted First Executive Committee Meeting in zoom and distributed guidelines to all District Officers and discussed about action plan of the year.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur

- 8. On 9th July attended a webinar on Coping with Psychological Disorder in this Pandemic hosted by all IW Clubs of Raipur.
- 9. Attended Welcome Ceremony of new Office Bearers of IWC of Bhubaneswar Metro, BBSR Ekamra, Jabalpur Gems, Jabalpur Midtown, BBSR Temple City as Chief Guest.
- 10. On 15th July attended District Webinar "MANSI " The Strong Minded Lady" about IIW theme & social project in zoom. PAP Smita Pingle was Keynote Speaker. The webinar was hosted by all IW Clubs Of Cuttack.
- 11. Attended different webinars on Menstrual Hygiene, Iodine Deficiency in Women, Women Safety, Cancer Awareness being hosted by IWC of Rourkela Midtown & Balangir respectively.
- 12. On 20th August attended a National Webinar "Atma Nirbhar Naari Ek Kadam" A step towards Empowering Women wherein Stree Shakti App (a database of Women Entrepreneurs of Inner Wheel India) was launched by IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines in the presence of Association President Saroj Katiyar.
- 13. On 21st July convened PDC MEET in Zoom to discuss about problem in opening Bank a/c and for setting up of a permanent office of District 326 in Cuttack.
- 14. On 25th July attended a webinar on Awareness on Protection of our Kids from 3rd wave of Covid & to Create Awareness about Importance of Breastfeeding & ORS among Ladies hosted by IW Club of Bilaspur.
- 15. On 26th July attended a webinar MANTHAN-the awakening Know Your Organization, an orientation program for new members being hosted by IWC of Infocity Bhubaneswar. PIIWT Azhagu Annamalai was the key note Speaker.
- 16. On 27th July attended a webinar on Complete Gardening Solution hosted by all IW Clubs of Raipur
- 17. 28th July attended District Webinar Sadikshya- Beyond Wisdom a training program for Club Secretaries as Chief Guest being hosted by IW Club Of Bhubaneswar EKAMRA.
- 18. 1st Aug to 21st Aug completed official visit to 40 Clubs in Odisha.
- 19. On 25th Aug attended District Webinar on E-LEARNING being jointly hosted by IWC of Bilaspur & Korba.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur

- 20. On 26th Aug attended a webinar on TIME + MONEY + SECURITY = LIFE STYLE hosted by IWC of Jagdalpur.
- 21. On 31st Aug attended District Webinar MOULIK- the basic learning, a training session emphasizing on how to increase membership in Inner Wheel with the perspective of quality rather than quantity being hosted by IWC of DURG.
- 22. On 2nd Sep attended MULTI DISTRICT ISO MEET "SWAYAMSIDDHA"(VIRTUAL) being hosted by all IW Clubs of Raipur. District E-bulletin JHALAK was released.
- 23. On 4th September 2021, attended second EC Meeting at Hotel SAYAJI, Raipur hosted by all IW Clubs of Raipur.
- 24. Created Stree Shakti Group in WhatsApp to promote Women Entrepreneurs of our District and launched a Facebook page wherein Women Entrepreneurs can showcase their products.
- 25. During the second lap of official visit to clubs from 3rd to 24thSeptember, completed visit of 64 Clubs successfully.
- 26. Attended International Week of Deaf People (Deaf SHEROES of India) hosted by D304. Had the privilege to listen to the deliberation of Chief Guest IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines and Association President Saroj Katiyar
- 27. Attended District Webinar MITUSHE- spirituality and happiness on 27th Sep in zoom hosted by IWC of Bhubaneswar Metro. Amitabh Bose was Guest Speaker.
- 28. Attended Editor's Meet MANUJA-the essence of women on 28th September hosted by IWC of Shri Jagannath Dham Puri. National Editor Veena Swamy graced the occasion as Keynote Speaker.
- 29. Attended webinar on Leadership Skills & Time Management "SWAYAM JEETA EK KOSHISH" on 2nd October hosted by IWC of Berhampur East in zoom.
- **30.** Attended Webinar on *Live Healthy Stay Young at Heart* on 29th Sep. as Chief Guest hosted by IWC Bhubaneswar Radiant.
- 31. 1st to 30th Oct. celebrated Stree Shakti SHEROES enabling Women Entrepreneurs. Oct month all the Women Entrepreneurs of D326 were live on Facebook/Zoom to showcase their products.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur

- 32. Taken part in Inter District Intercity Meet NOOR hosted byD301 in zoom and enacted as Indira Gandhi in "Noor-E-Jajba- नूर ए जज्बा" as a salutation to Womanhood on 30th Sep.
- 33. In All India Inner Wheel Singing Talent "SEMI FINAL" held on 30th Sep in zoom, one participant of 0ur District made it to semi final.
- 34. Presented charter to newly formed club IWC of Jabalpur Platinum 4th Oct. 2021.
- 35. Attended the Award Ceremony at IWC Jabalpur Midtown on 5th Oct
- 36. Physically present during the surgery of Geeta Naidu in Mumbai. Operation was successfully done on 13th Oct. 21 at National Burn Hospital, Navi Mumbai. Thanks to President Bhawana Jatwani of IWC of Durg for taking the initiative of refereeing her case to Dr. Sunil Keswani.
- **37.** Inaugurated Exhibition SHEROES hosted by all IW Clubs of Jabalpur to promote Inner Wheel Women Entrepreneurs on 17th & 18th Oct.
- 38. Attended the webinar on Leadership & Communication on 19th October as Chief Guest hosted by IWC of Bhubaneswar Radiant.
- 39. Represented D326 in East Zone Meet CONFETTI on 22nd& 23rd Oct. 2021 in Swabhumi, Kolkata hosted by D329.
- 40. Sent 5 Circulars to the Club Presidents, District Executive Members and Past District Chairman
- 41. Published the District Directory 2021-22 in the district Assembly distributed and posted to all the Club Presidents, District Executive Members and Past District Chairman
- 42. 2 New Clubs namely IWC Jabalpur Platinum with 36 members and IWC Virat Shahdol with 26 members was formed.
- 43. Received Amendments to Proposals TO Amend Association Bye-Laws, District Committee Rules and Club Rules (2019) from CCCC Rashmi Sharma and send filled credential form CCCC.
- 44. Received minutes of 1st Association Council meeting 21-22.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur

- 45. Received regular mail from Triennial Convenor PAP Nandini Bhargav, Coconvenor PDC Vinod Rishi, Triennial Treasurer PDC Sadhna Rastogi.
- 46. Responded to all Triennial matters promptly..
- 47. Motivated clubs to attend the 16th Triennial Conference "ENVISION" at Vanarsi and District Conference "MANSHA" at Jabalpur
- 48. Completed the visit of 70 clubs in the districts
- 49. Attended as a Chief Guest Diwali Milan Milap hosted by Inner Wheel club of Bilaspur.
- 50. Attended installation ceremony of Rotary Club Virat on 31st October as a Special Guest and introduce new Inner Wheel Club IWC of Virat Shahdol.
- 51. Organized PDC meet on zoom on 16th Nov. 2021.
- (B) DISTRICT VICE- CHAIRMAN- Mrs. T. Chiranjeevi
 - 1. Attended District Assembly "INSHA" 2021-22 virtually.
 - 2. Attended First, Second, and Third District Executive Committee Meetings.
 - 3. Sent 2 Circulars to all clubs
 - i) 1st circular informing about:a)Importance of Ballotingb)Various Events : Association and District Events.
 - ii) 2nd Circular informing about:
 - a) Various Events : District Conference" MANSHA " at Jabalpur National Event -16th Triennial Conference at Varanasi.
 b) Ballot papers of Elections of Association Executive Committee
 - b) Ballot papers of Elections of Association Executive Committee and International Ballot Papers.
 - c)Format for club office bearers for 2022-23 for District Directory.
 - 4. Sent and received greetings from Clubs in the District and also from fellow District Vice Chairmen.
 - 5. Sent Good will messages for club Bulletins for club installation ceremonies and







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

District Chairman's Official Visit to clubs

- 6. Attended Multi District Rally and ISO Meet "SWAYAMSIDDHA" on 2nd September 2021 virtually.
- 7. Attended almost all District Webinars virtually.

(C) IPDC/A.C. MEMBER – Mrs. Ina Purohit

- 1. Attended "LA FEMME", the Installation Ceremony of Association President 2021 -22 Mrs. Saroj Katyar on 5th July 2021 at Ramada Hotel & Convention Centre, Lucknow, represented District 326 and was inducted as AC Member and participated in the flag parade.
- 2. Attended the 1st Association Council Meeting 2021-22 on 6th & 7th of July on the digital platform. Received the Minutes of 1st AC Meeting and circulated the synopsis to all Clubs Presidents, DEC & PDCs along with her circular. She expressed that representing District 326 in the Association Council Meeting was indeed a privilege & great learning.

Synopsis of first Association Council Meeting for 2021-22

- 1. Reports were given by all Association ECs 2020-21 and AC Members of 27 Districts of 2021-22.
- 2. Association President Saroj Katiyar congratulated all he AC Members for leading the Change so nicely in 2020-21 with so many commendable work by under the able guidance of IPAP- Vasudha Chandrachud and asked to continue the same spirit this year too.
- 3. Membership Details 2020-21

Total Clubs	- 1451	Total Membership – 46,563
New Clubs	- 128	Clubs Revived - 1
Non-functional Clubs	- 33	Closed Clubs - 12
Growth in Membership	- 645	







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com

Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

0	ur District has t	wo major achievem	ents in 2020-2	1		
Di	stricts with Max	kimum new clubs				
	• D313(12)	• D311(11)	• D326(11)	• D321(10)		
Di	stricts with High	nest number of club	S			
	• D311(91)	• D326(77)	• D301(76	5)		
Di	stricts with High	nest Membership				
	• D314(3230)	• D313(3098)	• D317(2	509)		
4.	Association Pr	esident 2021-22 Sa	roj Katiyar gave	some suggestions to AC members		
		-		equested the AC members to		
	••	ct Chairmen and ma	•			
5.		•		k 2021-22 gave the report of ICI		
	•	at Coimbatore Host				
6.				athi presented the estimated		
	-	•	•	necessary resolutions and		
	••	•		d assured that the tax returns will		
		pulated time. The b	udget for the ye	ear 2021-22 was proposed & passed		
-	by the house.					
7.				e a gist of the upcoming events of		
	the year 2021-22, Triennial Conference 2022 and IIW President's Visit to India, National Events & Zonal Meets.					
8			ed from Goradi	a Infotech to Right 2 Vote, managed		
0.	by Mr. Niraj G	-				
9	, ,	•	ived for IIW off	ices 2022 -23 Hon'ble Association		
5.	-			e Nominations received for the IIW		
	=			Found valid in the 1st EC Meeting.		
		sident 2022-23				
	i) IIW Board	Director Mamata G	upta	IWD 329		
	•	oard Director Patric	•	IWD 308		
2	. IIW Treasurer					
	IIW Treasurer	Sarita Lunani	IWD	302		
	_					

3. IIW Board Director

IPAP Vasudha Chandrachud	IWD 314
4. IIW Editor	
i) PAP Prabha Raghunandan	IWD 325
ii) Past National Editor Seema Khaitan	IWD 301







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

All the Nominations were scrutinized & found to be valid. Later Past IIW Board Director withdrew her nomination for IIW Vice President post and in the internal Election for IIW Editor PAP Prabha Raghunandan won.

- 10. Association President discussed about the verticles of SHEROES and on Important Projects & Goals-2021-22 SHEROES -Look for the Heroes within You
- 11. The 16th Triennial Conference Envision 2K22 will be held from February 11th to 13th 2022 at Varanasi. Registration Fees is Rs.9000/-without accommodation. Account No has been created and Registration has already been started. Details will be sent soon for registration.

12. Important Dates of Events

All the dates are tentative. Depending on the situation of covid-19, dates are subject to change

Zonal Meets 2021-22:

- i) The Dates and Venue of the Four Zonal Meets are as follows:
- ii) West Zone Meet 28th & 29th August at Mumbai hosted by District 314. Participating Districts are 303,304,305,306,313,314,317
- iii) North Zone Meet 2nd & 3rd October 2021 at Chandigarh hosted by District 308 -Participating Districts 301,307, 308,309,310,311,312
- iv) East Zone Meet 23rd & 24th October at Kolkata hosted by District 329 Participating Districts 302,315,324,325,326,329
- v) South Zone Meet 30th & 31st October at Chennai hosted By District 323 Participating Districts – 298,316,318,319,320,321,323

b. 2nd Association EC Meeting 2021-22

4th & 5th October 2021 at Lucknow Hosted by District 312.

c.2nd Association Council Meeting 2021-22

5th & 6th January 2021 in Visakhapatnam Hosted by District 302.

Dr. Mrs. Surjit Kaur, Association Vice President declared the details of ICI 2022 – 2023. It will be held in the first week of May Hosted by District 313.Exact Date and venue are yet to be finalised.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

13. Communications and information received:-

- i. Minutes of 1st Association Council Meeting 2021-22
- ii. Corrections and Addition in Association Directory 2021-22
- iii. Constitution and Handbook 2021
- iv. IIW Newsletters
- v. Invitation link for 2 Extraordinary AC Meetings
- vi. Ppt on Registration for Triennial Conference
- vii. Margarette Golding Awardees of India 2021-22 information
- viii. Nomination Forms and Guidelines for Association Offices AVP, NE 2022-23
- ix. Scrutiny Results of IIW and Association Office Bearers 2022-23 Nominations and Internal Balloting details for IIW Editor Post and Its result
- x. District Election Rules & Amendments to Proposal Booklets from Association CCCC
- xi. Nomination forms and Guidelines for Association Offices Hon. Association Secretary & Hon. Association Treasurer 2022-23
- xii. Condolence Messages
- xiii. Hard Copy of Minutes of 1st AC Meeting & AP's Newsletter 2020-21
- xiv. IIW President 2020-21's Appreciation certificate for clubs
- xv. Information regarding Nominations for Association Officers 2022-23:

1.ASSOCIATION PRESIDENT & NATIONAL REPRESENTATIVE 2022-23

Dr. Surjit Kaur IWD 307

2. ASSOCIATION VICE-PRESIDENT & DEPUTY NATIONAL REPRESENTATIVE 2022-23

- 1.PDC MADHUMITA MOHANTY ASSOCIATION VICE PRESIDENT District 326 VALID
- 2. PDC PREETI GUGNANI ASSOCIATION VICE PRESIDENT District 301 VALID
- 3. PDC DR. REVATI HUILGOL -ASSOCIATION VICE PRESIDENT -District 317 -VALID
- 4. PDC DR. SANDHYA BHAT -ASSOCIATION VICE PRESIDENT -District 314 -VALID
- 5. PDC SUNITA JAIN ASSOCIATION VICE PRESIDENT District 305 VALID
- 6. PDC VEENA PATHY -ASSOCIATION VICE PRESIDENT District 320 -INVALID
- 7. PDC VEENA PATHY -ASSOCIATION VICE PRESIDENT District 320 -NOT CONSIDERED

3. Honorary Association Secretary 2022-23

- 1.CINDA JOJY- District 321 -VALID 2. RATNA BEHERE Dist.317 -VALID
- 3. SONAL BHATIA District 310 -VALID
- 4. Honorary Association Treasurer 2022-23
 - 1.ARCHANA BAJPAI -District 312 -VALID
- 2. JYOTI MAHIPAL -District 329 -VALID
- 3. SUNITA SANJEEV JAIN District 314 VALID 4. VEENA NIRANJAN District 319-VALID







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

5. YASODA PATIBANDA -District 302 -VALID

5.NATIONAL EDITOR 2022-23

- 1.CHANDRIKA RAGHU District 318 -VALID 2. DEEPA KACHOLIYA -District 304 -VALID
- 3. PDC PUBALEE DUTTA BUJARBARUAH -District 324 -VALID
- 4. PDC SANGEETA A. GHODGAONKAR -District 303 -VALID
- 5. PDC SHWETA SINHA -District 325 -VALID 6-PDC RAJNI KATIA- District 309 VALID

6.ASSOCIATION CCCC 2022-25

- 1.PAP AZHAGU ANNAMALAI -District 323 -VALID
- 2. PAP PUSHPA SURYAMURTY -District 314 VALID

Elections will be held for the following posts

- 1. Association Vice President 2022 -23 2. Hon. Association Secretary 2022 -23
- 3. Hon. Association Treasurer 2022-23 4. National Editor & MediaManager2022 23 5. Association CCCC. 2022 2025
- 14. Attended 2 Extra Ordinary AC Meetings over Zoom
- 15. Attended 3 District EC meetings at Zoom, Raipur and Bhubaneswar respectively
- 16. Received phone calls, invitations, emails, greetings from District members, Clubs and fellow AC members on various festivals and significant occasions.
- 17. Received Circulars from District EC Members and Reports of Activities from Clubs.
- 18. Sent One Circular to the Clubs informing about IIW Theme, Association and District goals and various Meets and events.
- 19. Attended all District Events and webinars of District & some other Districts Guided Clubs for Balloting
- 20. Motivated members to register for District as well as National Events
- 21. Did registration for 16th Triennial Registration to be held at Varanasi
- 22. Received Information about District Conference 'Mansha' from the organizing Committee.
- 23. Motivated and joined clubs in Twin-city for Different projects
- 24. Forwarded all official correspondences received from Association to District
- 25. Distributed District Awards 2020-21 to all clubs as due to pandemic physical distribution of awards couldn't be done.
- 26. Received Invitations of Installation Ceremonies and DC Visits of various Clubs and sent goodwill messages to various Clubs.
- 27. Attended installation ceremonies and DC Visits of some clubs & different fellowship programmes in the District.

She expressed that Inner Wheel is synonymous to FRIENDSHIP. In Friendship, we catch hold of each other's' hands and walk together. There should be nothing but trust, mutual love and respect for each other. This is the only mantra which can take Inner Wheel to the Horizon.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

(D) DISTRICT SECRETARY- Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra

- 1-Attended First EC meeting on 8th July 2021 on Zoom, 2nd EC meeting on 4th September 2021 at Raipur and 3rd EC meeting on 25th October 2021 at Bhubaneswar.
- 2-Three circulars were sent to clubs.
 - i) Giving guidelines, formats of Reporting and suggested Agenda as well as corrections, changes and additions needed in District Directory.
 - ii) Inviting Nominations for the District Executive Committee 2022-23 along with Guidelines, formats of Nomination letter, Consent Letter, sample of Agenda and Minutes to be attached.
 - iii) Giving information to the club about the list of Nominations after Scrutiny.
- 3- Hosted the 3rd EC meeting and the Scrutiny Committee meeting on 25th October 2021.
- 4- Compiled the Resolutions for last 10 years related to our District Elections as requested by Election and Scrutiny Committee Chairman PDC Mrs. Sanghamitra Sahoo.
- 5- Co-ordinated the online Internal Elections of IIW Editor of our District on 19th July 2021 with 100% valid balloting.
- 6- Dispatched the Nominations of PDC Ms. Madhumita Mohanty for Association Vice President & Deputy National Representative to Honorary Association Secretary Ms. Anuradha Chandak.
- 7- Received Invitation of Various Programmes, Half-Yearly Club Activities Report, Club Bulletins & Roster from various clubs of our District.
- 8-Sent and received Greetings from fellow District Secretaries and also from clubs in the district. also sent condolence message on behalf of District 326.

IMPORTANT DISTRICT ACTIVITIES:

- 1-"**MANTRA** -Creating a new you", the Training Programme for the Incoming Club Officers, COTI was organized virtually.
- 2-DOTI District Officers' Training Programme "MANIKA" was organized Virtually.
- 3- District Assembly "INSHA" was organized virtually.
- 4-District Webinar **"MANSI** the Strong Minded Lady" was virtually organized on IIW theme "PINK FIRST" and Social Project theme "Strong Women Stronger World".
- 5-District Webinar **"Sadikshya**"- beyond Wisdom, a virtual training program was organized to groom the club secretaries of District 326.
- 6-District Webinar "**Maulik**-The Basic Learning" was organized which emphasized on basic Inner Wheel knowledge and perspectives of Inner Wheel membership growth.
- 7- Attended Multi- District Rally cum ISO meet "Swayamsidhha" Virtually.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

8-Multi- District Editor meet "Manuja- The Essence of Women" was hosted virtually and had the opportunity to present my views on O- Old Age Homes/ Orphanages, one of the verticals of "SHEROES".

INSTALLATION CEREMONY

- 1-Installation Ceremony of District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava and her team of Executive Committee Members for the year 2021-22 was virtually held at 36th District Assembly "INSHA-The Origin".
- 2-The joint installation of all Club President and Club office bearers for the year 2021-22 of District 326 "AARAMBH-The Unique Beginning" was held virtually on 1st July 2021.

ACTIVITIES ON ASSOCIATION GOAL ... SHEROES

Many Seminars, webinars and projects were organized keeping in mind the Association goals.

- S- "Stree Shakti" group was created in WhatsApp to encourage women entrepreneurs of our District and Facebook page was launched to show case and promote their products.
- H- Webinars and awareness program on Menstrual Hygiene, Iodine Deficiency in women, women safety, Cancer Awareness, Importance of Breastfeeding, Protection of kids and children from third wave of Covid, protection and prevention awareness on Dengue were organized. Webinars on Healthy living, Spirituality and Happiness were also organized.
- **E-** Under Earth Care, many seminars and webinars were organized to protect mother Earth from erosion and pollution. Each one plant one, total gardening solutions and other awareness program and competitions were organized to show our concern for nature.
- **R-** Members are motivated to register for 16th Triennial Conference to be held in Varanasi.
- O- By providing & installing water Purifier, Sanitiser machine, renovating toilets, providing induction stove, Utensils, groceries, medicines, toiletries, mosquito nets, mosquito repellent, distribution of blankets in old age homes and providing school fees, study & play materials, sweaters, umbrellas, Raincoats, shoes in Orphanages and to needy children.
- E- Seminars, webinars and awareness program to eradicate social evils and importance on E-Learning in present scenario were organized. Smart phones new and used were provided to needy children to continue their study.
- S- By putting hoarding, banners on important places and by providing selfless services to society, inviting eminent personalities, leaders and social activist to club program and inducting perspective members as Honorary or Honored Active members for expanding Inner Wheel.
 BRANDING OF INNER WHEEL

Clubs had put up hoarding with Inner Wheel name and logo at the important places of cities and towns. Projects of clubs have been widely covered in print and electronic media. Umbrellas, Table -top calendar, tea and coffee mugs, candles, school bags, cotton & jute bags with Inner Wheel Logo have been widely distributed amongst people. Blood







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President **Saroj Katiya**r Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

donation, health camps and health awareness program had been organized in collaboration with the hospitals to make the presence of Inner Wheel visible & felt in the society.

INNER WHEEL INFORMATION

Required guidelines were sent by the District Officers regularly to the clubs. Clubs also organized Inner Wheel Quiz program with the help of District CCCC PDC Mrs. Mamata Purohit. Tambola game based on the Inner Wheel Knowledge was organized on Zoom by District CCCC for all club CCC to spread Inner Wheel knowledge. Inner Wheel Quiz book compiled by Association CCCC PAP Dr. Rashmi Sharma was presented by District CCCC PDC Mamata Purohit to all PDCs, District ECs and all club CCC of District 326. "MANTHAN-The Awakening", a Webinar on Know Your Organization was organized to orient the new members with Inner Wheel knowledge and information.

FELLOWSHIP AND CULTURAL PROGRAM

- 1-The club has celebrated Charter Day, friendship day, Festivals like Ganesh Puja, Nuaakhai, Dandiya Night, Kumar Utshav, Diwali, Teej, Kartik Purnima and important National and International Days with full enthusiasm and organized different competitions as a part of their celebration.
- 2- Many clubs had celebrated Sadbhavana Diwas, International Peace Day, Children's Day and arranged Bhajan Sandhya, musical night in their adopted school and Orphanages.
- 3- District fellowship Program Diwali Milan, "MILAAP" was organized virtually.
- 4- Fund raising Programs were also organized by the clubs.

OTHER ACTIVITIES BY CLUBS

Donation of Sewing machines, Installation of incinerator machine, workshop on painting, Mandala art, webinars on Time Management, Leadership and Communication Skill, Women Empowerment, Roof top Garden solution were arranged by clubs. Awareness rallies and leaflets were made on Go Green, Say no to Plastics, injurious effects of Tabaco and on other social issues by different clubs.

CLUB VISITS

District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava has completed her official visit to 70 clubs and had one to one interaction with members and gained a deep insight into the working of clubs. All clubs have taken up the projects in the best possible way based on the verticals of Association Goal "SHEROES". The projects women empowerment, vocational training, Health care, Eradication of social evils, Care for senior citizens and orphans, Pollution free India and many more innovative activities were taken up by clubs.

MEMBERSHIP GROWTH







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President **Saroj Katiya**r Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

Each club showed increase in membership expanding the family of Inner Wheel. Two new clubs are added to District 326 family. IWC of Jabalpur Platinum and IWC of Virat Shahdol.

IMAGE BUILDING

In order to build the image of Inner Wheel various activities were organized by the clubs in which Print and Electronic Media coverage was emphasized. Clubs were advised to share their activities in social media and hoardings in important places were displayed.

The best thing about the clubs is that they all believe in selfless service and have stood up to occasion whenever and wherever any need or emergency for service arise, while keeping up the spirit high and batch of Inner Wheel.

(E) District Treasurer – Mrs Anjana Bhamra

- 1. Installed as a District Treasurer in District Assembly INSHA on 22nd June2021 on Zoom.
- 2. Attended First EC Meeting on 8th July 2021 via Zoom.
- 3. On 27th July 2021 "INNER WHEEL DISTRICT 326 ACCOUNT" from PunjabNational Bank, Station Square Branch, Bhubaneswar transferred to Punjab National Bank, Marhatal branch Jabalpur
- 4. On 1st Aug 2021 first Circular containing the Bank Account Number with relevant details, format of remittance, date of eligibility for early bird was sent, both soft copy and hard copy to all EC members, club Presidents/ Treasurers and Past District Chairmen.
- 5. On 27th July 2021, an amount of Rs. 2322554.50 (twenty three lakh twenty two thousand five hundred fifty four rupees and fifty paisa) transferred by District Treasurer of 2020-21 Mrs Sandhyarani Mishra.
- 6. Nineteen (19) Fixed Deposits were made of an amount of Rs. 21,50466/- at Punjab National Bank on 15TH September 2021.
- 7. Received first circular of Association treasurer on 27th July 2021 containing all the necessary information.
- 8. Attended Welcome function of IWC of Jabalpur Midtown Next and IWC of Jabalpur Gems
- 9. Attended District Webinar Maulik and Multi District ISO Rally Virtually.
- 10. Attended Diwali Milan "MILAP" on 29th October
- 11. Received dues from Two New club formed in our District
 - i. Inner Wheel Club of Jabalpur Platinum with 33 members (20130/-) on 30th July 2021
 - ii. Inner Wheel Club Of Virat Shehdol with 24 members {15860/-) on 25th October 2021
- 12. Received District dues of 2315 members from 76 old clubs till 22nd November 2021 and out of that 65 Clubs Bagged Early Bird Prize enclosed the list of the following clubs.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

- 13. IWC SAWATA BALASORE is now considered as Inactive club.
- 14. Details of remittance of Association Dues was sent by mail to associationtreasurer Meenal Laathi ji.
- 15. Total Membership till 22nd November 2021 of District 326 is 2375
- 16. Date wise remittance of Association dues is given here.

DETAILS OF REMITTANCE SENT TO ASSOCIATION TREASURER THROUGH RTGS @410

I have sent the following payments through NEFT / Online Transfer during the year: 2021-22

Srl.	Date	Amount	Towards
1.	25/8/2021	13530	New Club IWC Jabalpur Platinum of 33 members
2.	24/9/2021	842960	Annual dues of 2056 members
3.	16/10/2021	76670	Annual dues of 187 Members
4.	29/10/2021	10660	Annual dues of 26 members of NEW CLUB IWC VIRAT SHAHDOL
5.	29/10/21	9840	ANNUAL DUES OF 24 MEMBERS
6.	17/11/21	19680	Annual Dues of 48 members
	Total	973340	

LIST OF CLUBS ELIGIBLE FOR EARLY BIRD AWARD 2021-22

- 1. IWC BHUBNESWAR METRO 2. IWC KORBA
- 3. IWC SHRI JAGANATHDHAM PURI 4. IWC CUTTACK
- 5. IWC RAIPUR COSMOPOLITAN 6. IWC JAJPUR
- 7. IWC JAJPUR ROAD 8. IWC ROUREKELA MIDTOWN
- 9. IWC BHADRAK 10. IWC MANDLA
- 11. IWC CUTTACK QUEENS 12. IWC BHUBNESWAR CONFLUENCE
- 13. IWC KEONJHAR 14. IWC DHENKANAL
- 15. IWC CUTTACK MIDTOWN 16. IWC CUTTACK CENTRAL
- 17. IWC SAMBALPUR 18. IWC CUTTACK SILVER CITY







Manisha Shrivastava
District Chairman
1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor
Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.)
Mob9425861656, 7000664072
Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com

Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur

19. IWC BHUBNESWAR ROYAL	20. IWC VYASNAGAR
21. IWC BHUBNESWAR	22. IWC KAPILASH DHENKANAL
23. IWC DHAMTARI	24. IWC RAIGARH STEEL CITY
25. IWC JAGDALPUR	26. IWC NEW GEN BHILAI
27. IWC BHUBNESWAR ELITE	28. IWC KHORDA
29. IWC BARGARH CENTRAL 31. IWC CUTTACK MIDTOWN BLOSSOM	
33. IWC BERHAMPUR BRIGHTS	34. IWC JARAKA
35. IWC BHUBNESWAR TOSHALI	36. IWC RAIGARH CENTRAL
37. IWC INFOCITY BHUBNESWAR	38. IWC BHUBNESWAR NORTH
39. IWC JBP SOUTH	40. IWC BILASPUR
41. IWC RAIPUR NORTH	42. IWC BHUBNESWAR RADIANT
43. IWC JALESHWAR	44. IWC BARIPADA
45. IWC RAPUR MIDTOWN	46. IWC RAIPUR
47. IWC JABALPUR GEMS	48. IWC ROURKELA RIVERSIDE
49. IWC TEMPLECITY BHUBNESWAR	50. IWC BERHAMPUR
51. IWC JABALPUR MIDTOWN	52. IWC ATHGARH GPAY
53. IWC BHUBNESHWAR EKAMARA	54. IWC UDALA
55. IWC DURG	56. IWC RAIPUR GREATER
57. IWC BARGARH	58. IWC BALANGIR
59. IWC BHILAI STEEL CITY	60. IWC SHRIKESHTRA PURI
61. IWC SUBARNA REKHA RAIBANIA	62. IWC KALINGANAGAR
63. IWC JEYPORE	64. IWC TRANSARPA BILASPUR
65. IWC RAIPUR CAPITAL	







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

(F) District ESO - Mrs. Rasika Bahadur

- I. Sent first circular of District ESO emphasizing on the importance of membershipGrowth & Retention.
- II. Explored avenues about the possibilities of opening of new clubs through the leadsgiven by some club presidents. Also contacted the some Inner Wheel Clubs to form new clubs.
- III. Guided in the formation of 2 New Inner Wheel Clubs. Name of the New Clubs:-A) Inner Wheel Club of Jabalpur Platinum.B) Inner Wheel Club of Virat SHEHDOL
- iv. Motivated and guided clubs for proper E-Balloting.
- v. Total Number of Clubs is 79 till 30th October 2021.
- vi. Total Membership of District is 2326 till 30th October 2021.
- Viii. Compiled the membership status of District 326 of Last 14 Years.
 - ix. Attended almost all the District Programmes Virtually.
- x. Escorted District Chairman in her OCV of IWC Raipur Clubs, IWC Durg, IWC Bhilai Steel City and IWC Bhilai New Gen Club.

(G) District ISO – Mrs Manjusha Vaishampyan

- 1. Attended Installation ceremony of Inner Wheel Club of Raipur Cosmopolitan and had privilege to induct two new members on 29-6-21.
- 2. Send 1 Circular of Dist. ISO to District Chairman, All EC's, PDCs and All Club ISOs in District by Post, Mail, and Also send all District ISOs of 27 District by mail and by Post.
- 3 Participated in different Competitions organized by other DISOs.
- 4. Send 2nd Circular to District Chairman ECs and PDCs and all club ISO's.
- 5. Send Invitation of Multi District ISO meet "Swayam siddha" to all DistrictISOs of 27 District.
- 6. Send 3rd Circular with list of Link Clubs to District Chairman, all EC members, PDCs and All Inner Wheel Clubs of District 326.
- 7. On 21.08.21 hosted a meeting virtually on google meet platform with all district ISO of







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

India "Coffee with Gulabo" to extended friendship and fellowship 14 District ISO's join this meeting. There was an introduction and entertainment by all district ISO, everyone participated with enthusiasm and the participants were Dist. 304, 308, 309, 312, 313, 314, 316, 317, 318, 323, 325, 329, 326.

- 8. Attended "Confluence" Editor's meet which was hosted by Dist. 325 on virtual zoom platform dated as 14-6-21.
- 9. "DOIT" incoming District Officer's Training Institute virtually on 9-5-21.
- 10. COTI "MANTRA" District Club Officer's Training Institute virtually on 9-5-21.
- 11. Attended District Assembly 2021-22 "INSHA".
 - 12. Attended 5th District Executive Committee meeting, virtually held on 21-6-21 at 4 PM.
- 13.Condolence meeting held virtually on sad demise of our beloved PDC Prativa Patnaik.
- 14.Attended First ever virtual 18th IIW Convention.
- 15. Attended PDC meet virtually on 22-6-21.
- 16. 'Aarambh' Installation of Club President of Dist. 326 virtually on 1-7-21.
- 17. Attended 1st EC meeting virtually on 8-7-21.
- 18. On 15-7-21 attended District Webinar "Mansi", The strong-minded lady. Keynote speaker was PAP Mrs. Smita Pingale.
- 19. urgent District Committee meeting on 20-7-21 for Resolution for BankTransfer.
- 20. District Webinar "Manthan" on 26-7-21 at virtual platform GuestSpeaker was Past Association Treasurer Azaghu Annamalai. Hosted by Inner Wheel Club of Infocity Bhubaneswar.
- 21. Webinar on "Earth Care" at virtual platform on 27-7-21. Hosted by all Inner Wheel Clubs of Raipur.
- District Webinar "Sadikshya Beyond Wisdom" for grooming club secretaries on virtual platform hosted by Inner Wheel Club Bhubaneswar Ekamra on 28-7-21.
- 23. The national webinar on "Aatma Nirbhar Naari Ek Kadam". All the IIW Dignitaries IIW Presidents Ebe Penitteri Martines and Association President Saroj Katiyar, Association Vice President and Deputy National Representative Dr. Surjit Kaur,







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

Immediate Pat President Vasudhaa Chandrachud and all the dignitaries from IIW and association and all Innerwheel club in India were the part of the webinar.

- 24. District webinar on e-learning hosted by IWC of Bilaspur and inner wheel club of Korba on 25.08.21.
- 25. webinar on time +money +security = lifestyle held on 26.8.21 hosted by IWC of Jagdalpur chief guest Dist. Chairman Manisha Shrivastava, speakers are Mr. Abhijit Dwivedi, Mr. Anand Pandey.
- 26. Attended District Webinar "Maulik" the basic learning on 31st August 2021. The guest speaker were PAT Manju Shrishimal, PDC Punam Grover, PDC Jayshree Bhattacharya.
- 27. Hosted 2nd EC meeting in Hotel Sayaji Host Club is IWC of Raipur Cosmopolitan on 4-9-2021.
- 28. Attend project on 5th Sept. in Doomar Talab School on the occassion of Teacher's Day Celebration with District Chairman and all EC members organised by IWC of Raipur Cosmopolitan on 5-9-2021.
- 29. Accompanied DC Manisha Shrivastava on her official visit to 6 clubs.
- 30. Sent 4th Circular about Diwali Millan "MILAP" to all and sent competitions on District Level.
- 31. Attended Emergency EC meeting on Zoom platform on 2-10-2021 regarding Elections.
- 32. On 28-7-2021 attended "MANUJA" Editor's meet and attended all most all webinar of the District and other Districts.
- 33. Got the privilege to organise Multi District ISO Rally cum meet **"Swayamsiddha"** on virtual Platform on 2-9-2021. The event was hosted by all Inner Wheel Clubs of Raipur.A flag march of All District ISOs from India and Club ISOs of District-326was organised by holding there respective Club flag with high lighted **"Swayamsiddha"** Banner Disrict-303, 304, 308, 309, 310, 312, 313, 316, 317, 323, 324, 325, 328, 329 and our District 326 Participated in Rally on virtual Platform.
 - PDCs Danced on tune of retro movie song's (Black & White) and put the dance floor on fire.
 - ECS Dance of theme "Folk Dance" it show unity in Diversity in India.
 - District ISOs from India participated and won Prizes on theme "Friendship". It's a very pleasant moment to see all of them on given cultural performance.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

- Club ISOs performed on the verticals of SHEROES.
- More than 370 members attended the ISO Rally and Meet "Swayamsiddha".
- Certificate and scarves were given to all participants. Prizes were awarded to winners.

1. Prizes won by PDC

(1) PDC Mamata Purohit (2) PDC Padma Agrawal (3) PDC Anita Pali

II. Dist. ISOs from India

(1) Shobha Shivraj - Dist.-316 (2) Shalini Gupta - Dist.-310 (3) Rajni Bhat - Dist.-328

(III) Dist.-326 - Club ISOs. (Group Above 50)

- (1) Indira Subudhi IWC of Shri Jagannath Dham Puri
- (2) Padma Mohanty IWC of Bhubaneswar Metro
- (3) PDC Priya Ambrose IWC of Jeypore

Group Below 50

- (1) Biswajita Mohanty IWC of Cuttack Midtown
- (2) Nabanita Patnaik IWC of BBSR Elite
- (3) Meenal Jain IWC of Durg

The event was a huge success due to co-operation and support by the members of all IWCs of Raipur.

(H) DISTRICT EDITOR- Mrs. Madhusmita Tripathy

- Installed as District Editor in District Assembly 2021-22 "INSHA" on 29th June 2021 in Zoom.
- 2 Attended 1st, 2nd & 3rd EC Meeting on 8th July, 4th September, 25th November in zoom, Raipur & Bhubaneswar respectively.
- 3 Attended two meetings with National Editor Veena Swamy & received a letter from her regarding reporting of the projects.
- 4 Opened Inner Wheel District 326 Souvenir A/c in Punjab National Bank, Station Square Branch, Bhubaneswar on 15th August 2021.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur

- 5 Sent **first** circular by e-mail as well as hardcopy to all Club Presidents/Editors with guidelines for reporting marking copy of the same to DEC members & PDC.
- 6 Received **souvenir dues** from 77 out of 78 clubs and 69 clubs were eligible for Early bird Prize.
- 7 Uploaded selected projects of our District in the Association Website.
- 8 Compiled quarterly activity report of all clubs for publication in E-bulletin Jhalak 2021-22 and released the same in District ISO MEET 'Swayamsidha' on 2nd September in zoom.
- 9 Organized **Multi District Editor's Meet Manuja- the essence of women** on 28th September 2021 in Zoom hosted by IWC of Shri Jagannath Dham, Puri. DC Manisha Shrivastava graced the occasion as Chief Guest and NE Mrs. Veena Swamy as Keynote speaker. She spoke about the role and responsibilities of an Editor and appreciated the projects done by the Clubs. She also appreciated the District for publishing club projects in IIW Webpage.
 - i. Each vertical of SHEROES was promoted by District EC Members.
 - ii. PDCs elaborated the importance of Print & Social Media in enhancing the image of IW.
 - 20 District Editors from different Districts promoted Go Green and participated in Cover page design competition on the theme Stronger Women Stronger World.
 - iv. More than 45 Club Editors showcased their Club Bulletin & participated in slogan writing competition on the topic "Eradication of Social Evils", Best out of Waste and Fitness Mantra in an unique way.
 - v. Prizes and Certificates were distributed to the Winners.
 - vi. More than 330 members participated in this program.
- **10.** Accompanied DC Manisha Shrivastava on her official visit to 11 clubs.
- **11.** Co-ordinated e-balloting for online internal election of IIW Editor 2022-23.
- Copy of e-bulletin Jhalak 2021-22 was also released in East Zone Meet Confetti on 23rd October 2021 in Kolkata.
- **13**.Communicated regularly with other District Editors, exchanged letters and bulletins.
- **14**.Sent second circular to all Club Presidents/Editors inviting club activity report to be published in the District Souvenir with advertisement tariff marking a copy of the same to DECs, PDC.
- **15**.Sent request letter for Message to the Hon'ble Governor of Odisha, Hon'ble Chief Minister of Odisha, National Editor and PDC of Our District and received their message.
- **16**.Compiled District Souvenir MANSHA to be released in the District Conference on 30th November at Jabalpur.







Manisha Shrivastava

District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

Early Bird Prize winners

- 1. IWC of Kalinga Nagar
- 3. IWC of Cuttack
- 5. IWC of Raipur
- 7. IWC of Raipur Midtown
- 9. IWC of Bhubaneswar Elite
- 11. IWC of Khorda
- 13. IWC of Mandla Maikal
- 15. IWC of Dhenkanal
- 17. IWC of Bhubaneswar Radiant
- 19. IWC of Jabalpur Gems
- 21. IWC of Athgarh
- 23. IWC of Bhubaneswar Confluence
- 25. IWC of Bhubaneswar Central
- 27. IWC of Raigarh Steel City
- 29. IWC of Korba
- 31. IWC of Keonjhar
- 33. IWC of Raigarh Central
- 35. IWC of Berhampur
- 37. IWC of Raipur Cosmopolitan
- 39. IWC of Sambalpur.
- 41. IWC of Bhadrak
- 43. IWC of Balangir Central
- 45. IWC of Cuttack Silvercity
- 47. IWC of Balaghat Tigress
- 49. IWC of Jabalpur
- 51. IWC of Udala
- 53. IWC of Bhubaneswar Infocity
- 55. IWC of Jabalpur Midtown
- 57. IWC of Sambalpur Handloom City
- 59. IWC of Murwara Katni
- 61. IWC of Srikhetra Puri
- 63. IWC of Subarna Rekha Raibania
- 65. IWC of Balangir
- 67. IWC of Dhamtari
- 69. IWC of Vyasanagar

- 2. IWC of Shri Jagannath Dham Puri
- 4. IWC of Bhubaneswar North
- 6. IWC of Raipur North
- 8. IWC of Raipur Greater
- 10. IWC of Kapilash Dhenkanal
- 12. IWC of Cuttack Central
- 14. IWC of Cuttack Midtown
- 16. IWC of Bhubaneswar Metro
- 18. IWC of Jajpur Road
- 20. IWCof Cuttack Midtown Blossoms
- 22. IWC of Baripada
- 24. IWC of Bhubaneswar Toshali
- 26. IWC of Rourkela Midtown
- 28. IWC Jagdalpur
- 30. IWC of Bhubaneswar Temple City
- 32. IWC of Bhubaneswar Royal
- 34. IWC of Bhilai Steel City
- 36. IWC of Raipur capital
- 38. IWC of Jaraka
- 40. IWC of Cuttack Riverside
- 42. IWC of Jabalpur South
- 44. IWC of Bilaspur
- 46. IWC of Balasore
- 48. IWC of Rourkela River side
- 50. IWC of Berhampur Bright
- 52. IWC of Bhubaneswar Ekamra
- 54. IWC of Bhubaneswar
- 56. IWC of Durg
- 58. IWC of Bargarh
- 60. IWC of Jabalpur Midtown Next
- 62. IWC of Cuttack Queens
- 64. IWC of Nayagarh
- 66. IWC of Puri
- 68. IWC of Berhampur East

(I) District CCCC – PDC Mrs Mamata Purohit







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur

- 1. Sent my 1st circular along with Guidelines for Club Constitution Committee Chairman, Proposals Booklet, Correction on Proposal No-32, and Association Guideline to all the clubCCCs, Club Presidents, E.C. Members and PDCS.
- 2. Sent GBM Agenda to all the all the club CCCs, Club Presidents, E.C. Members and PDCs which, I received from Association CCCC PAP Dr. Rashmi Sharma.
- 3. A District webinar "MANTHAN- The Awakening, Know your Organisation-" was organised by IWC Infocity Bhubaneswar on 26th July 2021 where I had spoken on the purpose of the Webinar in the presence of keynote speaker Past IIW Treasurer Azhagu Annamallai.
- 4. A District Webinar "MAULIK- The Basic Learning" was hosted by IWC Durg and conducted by District ESO Rasika Bahadur on 31st August 2021 where I was invited for the open session queries.
- 5. Organized IW TAMBOLA game through Zoom on 7th September in which all the Club CCCs, District CCCs Committee, E.C. Members and PDCs had participated. The programme was thoroughly enjoyable and informative for all concerned participated in the programme. More over the winners as well as participants of the programme were also given away the prizes.
- 6. Sent Inner Wheel Quiz Book to all the Club CCCs, E.C. Members and PDCs.
- 7. Sent a circular to all the club CCCs, Club Presidents, E.C. Members and PDCS which contains IW TAMBOLA Question Sheet, Answer Sheet, IW Logo for Tambola and IW Tambola Tickets.
- 8. Given the content of IW TAMBOLA and guidelines and asked the Club CCCs to organize thesame in their respective clubs.
- 9. Sent the letter to all the club CCCs, Club Presidents, E.C. Members and PDCS, which I was received from Association CCCC PAP Dr. Rasmi Sharma regarding Club qualification for District Election.
- 10. A WhatsApp Group was created for the club CCCs to encourage and spread the Inner Wheel Knowledge among their respective club members. This will be helpful in timely clarifying the different and important information regarding Inner Wheel History, Constitution and By-laws and Protocol and also solving the question and query.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

- 11.Attended 1st, 2nd & 3rd E.C. Meeting.
- 12.Attended virtually Multi District Rally cum ISO Meet "SWAYAMSIDDHA" on 22nd September2021.
- 13.Sent Amendments to proposals booklet for Triennial 2022 to all the club CCCs, Club Presidents, E.C. Members and PDCs, which was received from Association CCCC PAP Dr. Rashmi Sharma.

Agenda No. 16:- Nominations if any

- a) Hon. Association Secretary/ Treasurer
- **b)** IIW Board Directors
 - Nil.

Agenda No. 17:- Correspondence Association President Saroj Katiyar

- 1. Contact details of District Chairmen in word format
- 2. Information : Data for Association Directory 2021-22
- 3. Change in Dates for 1st EC, Association President Installation, 1st AC Meeting
- 4. Brief Agenda Incoming Chairman's Institute 2021
- 5. ICI Checklist
- 6. Presentations done at ICI Hazards of Tobacco, Goals for the year 2021-22, Women Entrepreneurship booklet, Editor's PPT
- 7. Saadhya ICI Booklet
- 8. AC members 2021-22: Pictures and contact details
- 9. DC 2021-22: Pictures and contact details
- 10. Logos of Presidential theme and special projects 2021-22
- 11. Message for Club Presidents
- 12. Contact details and pictures of IIW President, IIW Executive Committee members, IIW Board members and Association EC members
- 13. Souvenir message
- 14. Directory message
- 15. Charter Application, instructions and form
- 16. Updated Goals and Trienniel page
- 17. Biodata of IIWP Ebe Martines Panitteri
- 18. Email id confirmation of Clubs for voting
- 19. Acknowledgement for conducting the South Zone meet
- 20. Invitation for "La Femme" AP's installation ceremony







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman

1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

- 21. Email id for new Club Charter forms
- 22. Friendship Day message
- 23. IIWP's Newsletter
- 24. Promotion of IIW goals
- 25. Article on Stree Shakthi
- 26. PPT on registration for Triennial Conference
- 27. Triennial Conference Brochure
- 28. New Club Charter and Good Will Message
- 29. IIW Newsletter
- 30. Mail requesting an article on Stree Shakthi
- 31. Sample of New Club Charter Application form
- 32. PPT on registration for Triennial Conference
- 33. New Club Charters and goodwill message IWC Chennai Daffodils
- 34. 3rd issue of the IIW Newletter In the Pink
- 35. Margaret Golding Award winners details
- 36. A mail of Gratitude congratulating District 323 on successfully conducting the South Zone Meet
- 37. Message for District Souvenir Manjari
- Projects for the Triennial A poster session to display important current projects of your District
- 39. New Club Charter and Goodwill message IWC Chennai Beach Aster
- 40. Format for Triennial Souvenir one page each to the districts for showcasing their projects and achievements under SHEROES
- 41. IIW elections Names of Clubs, email ids for voting

Immediate Past Association President Vasudha Chandrachud

1. Association President's Newsletter for the year 2020-21 - LANDMARK

Honorary Association Secretary Anuradha Chandhak

- 1. PPT for ISO
- 2. Change of venue and dates for the Association President's installation ceremony
- 3. Letter of withdrawal last dates notification
- 4. Letter of declaration of internal elections
- 5. News on the demise of PAP Veena Gandhi of District 314
- 6. Internal Elections booklet 2021-22
- 7. Format to send corrections for the Association Directory
- 8. Information regarding upcoming internal elections for IIW Editor and voting formalities
- 9. Information on National Level Webinar and Stree Shakthi App release







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

- 10. PPT of first Women Empowerment Webinar
- 11. Minutes of the first AC meeting held on Zoom
- 12. Condolence message and information on the death of PDC Usha Jain of District 308
- 13. Corrections in Association Directory
- 14. Margarette Golding Application form and guidelines
- 15. Message of condolence on the demise of Immediate Past Association Treasurer PDC Rita Bhargava
- 16. Nomination forms, guidelines and letter attached for the upcoming National Governing Body Elections 2021 – 22
- 17. Updated letter asking for further requisites to be sent along with the name of the Nominee applying for the post of Association CCCC for the period 2022-25
- 18. Results of Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 30th October 2021 at Chennai
- 19. Revised Scrutiny results
- 20. Election booklet for Association posts
- 21. Condolence message on the demise of PDC Usha Thakkur of District 305
- 22. Election 2021 22, Booklet for AVP & NE
- 23. Condolence message on the demise of PDC Pathma Delvis District 313
- 24. Pre contested competitions for the triennial

Honorary Association Treasurer Meenal Lathi

- 1. Sample Format for Remittance of District dues
- 2. Club-wise Details of Remittance by District Treasurer
- 3. Sample letter for Intimation of Remittance by District Treasurer
- 4. First letter to District Treasurer
- 5. Charter Application form
- 6. Greetings on World Peace Day
- 7. Test Mail
- 8. Active Club details
- 9. Letter for short story writing contest

Association CCCC PAP Rashmi Sharma

- 1. Club qualifications for District Elections
- 2. Amendments to proposals booklet
- 3. Credential form for Triennial 2022

Immediate Past Association Secretary Sumita Som

1. Soft copy of the Association Directory







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

Agenda No. 18:-Announcement of Election Officers

District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava announced the names of Election & Scrutiny Committee Members for the Year 2021-22. Election and Scrutiny Committee Chairman PDC Mrs. Sanghamitra Sahoo, Scrutiny Committee Vice Chairman PDC Mrs. Anita Pati, PAS Mrs. Srinoo Pattanaik, PDC Mrs. Raj Ruprah, PAT Mrs. Rekha Saxena, PDC Mrs. Mamata Purohit and PAS Mrs. Krishna Mohanty. Scrutiny Committee vice-chairman PDC Mrs. Anita Pati and Committee member PAS Mrs Srinoo Pattanaik were absent.

Agenda No. 19:-Announcement of District EC Election on Floor Participation For the post of District Editor for 2022-23.

Nominations on the floor for The Post of District Editor from the eligible candidates from Chhatisgarh and MP were invited. The District Secretary handed over the nomination letters received on the floor to Scrutiny Committee Chairman and the committee did the further proceedings.

Agenda No. 20 :- Conduct Of Elections

The Election and Scrutiny Officers announced the valid nominations for the post of District Editor, 1.PP. Mrs. Rekha Jain from IWC of Raipur Greater and 2. PP. Mrs. Ruchita Rathore from IWC Raipur. The Election committee conducted the Elections and completed the voting procedure.

Agenda No. 21 :- Announcement of Prizes of Various Competitions

- (a) District ISO Mrs. Manjusha Vaishampyan announced results of various Inter DistrictCompetition.
- (b) District Treasurer Mrs. Anjana Bhamra declared the results & distributed the Early Bird Prizes.
- (c) District Editor Mrs. Madhusmita Tripathy declared and distributed the Early Bird Certificates to eligible clubs for sending the Souvenir dues in time.

Agenda No. 22 :- Declaration of District ECs for the Year 2022-23 by Election Officers

The result of incoming District Executive team for the Year 2022-23 was declared by Election and Scrutiny Committee Chairman PDC Mrs. Sanghamitra Sahoo. Mrs. Pushpa Harichandan of Inner Wheel Club of Bhubaneswar was elected unopposed as District ISO and Mrs. Rekha Jain of Inner Wheel Club of Raipur Greater was declared elected as District Editor on floor participation Election.

The District Executive Committee for the Inner Wheel Year 2022-23 were declared elected are as mentioned below.







Manis	na Shrivastava
District	Chairman
1580/13	Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor
Bunglow	, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.)
Mob94	25861656, 7000664072
Email : n	nanisha25nk@gmail.com

Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

Eman . manishazonk@gman.com		(c)
Post	Name of Candidate	Name of Club
District Chairman	Mrs. T. Chiranjeevi	IWC of Berhampur
District Vice-Chairman	Mrs. Rasika Bahadur	IWC of Durg
IPDC/AC Member	Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava	IWC of Jabalpur Midtown
District Secretary	Mrs. Madhusmita Tripathy	IWC of Shri Jagannath Dham Puri
District Treasurer	Mrs. Manjusha Vaishampyan	IWC of Raipur Cosmopolitan
District ESO	Mrs. Sandhyarani Mishra	IWC of Bhubaneswar Ekamra
District ISO	Mrs. Pushpa Harichandan	IWC of Bhubaneswar
District Editor	Mrs. Rekha Jain	IWC of Raipur Greater

Agenda No. 21:-Welcome of next year's District Executive Committee

District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava welcomed the new District Executive Committee team for the Year 2022-23 with a word of appreciation and acknowledgement.

Agenda No. 22:- Introduction of Incoming District Chairman

District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Srivastava introduced District Chairman 2022-23 Mrs. T. Chiranjeevi to the august gathering by reading out her bio data and requested her to give her acceptance speech.

Agenda No. 23:-Acceptance Speech by District Chairman Elect

Acceptance speech was given by Incoming District Chairman Mrs. T. Chiranjeevi. She humbly accepted the position of District Chairman for the year 2022-23. She expressed that she does not take this "Title" as privilege but as an opportunity to serve the needy and under privileged people.

She conveyed her respect to Past District Chairman, District Executive Committee Members and all Inner Wheel Sisters for always extending help and support and expect the same in future too as Inner Wheel is like a family.

She Congratulated incoming team of District EC for2022-23.She concluded her speech with the quote-

"Coming together is a Beginning, Keeping together is a Process, Working together is a success, So Team Work is the Best Work".

Agenda No. 24:-Observations by Association President and NR

Association President and NR Mrs. Saroj Katiyar appreciated District Chairman & District Executive Committee for their effective team work and spirit of accepting suggestions. she put forward some suggestions regarding reports while reading out in District







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italv

Sessions, (a) to avoid repetition, (b) be crisp and brief. She mentioned the interactive session with District Executive members interesting and reporting was very good she appreciated the Minutes and Agenda sent as one file by the District Secretary.

- She appreciated the working of District Executive Committee members.
- She appreciated District chairman as a good talented leader, mature in mode of working, active in technology, helping hand to everyone, maintain harmony. She acknowledged District chairman as one of the dynamic leaders under her team.
- She appreciated District Vice chairman as a dedicated person towards work and establishment. She gave her good wishes for her new journey. She appreciated IPDC/AC member as matured and responsible person, who has managed link between District and Association.
- She appreciated District Secretary for her meticulous work & promptness, talented and hardworking and appreciated her dedication and promptness in E-balloting and expected the same in future.
- She appreciated District Treasurer for maintaining District account properly, maintaining transparency and well co-ordination with clubs and sending dues on time.
- She appreciated and congratulated District E.S.O. for her excellent work toward both internal & external expansion by opening 2 new clubs.
- She appreciated District I.S.O. as a friendly ambassador of friendship and service and doing justice to her work.
- She appreciated District Editor for uploading projects of clubs on Inner wheel website and doing very good work which was observed in the release of District Souvenir.
- She appreciated District CCCC as an excellent worker, appreciated her quiz programme and sending proposals from District.

Agenda No. 25:- Concluding Remarks

In her concluding remarks, District Chairman Mrs. Manisha Shrivastava thanked the Association President & NR Mrs. Saroj Katiyar for her presence and giving nice tips and suggestions to DECs for their personal as well as development of the district. She acknowledged all for their gracious presence and active participation in the Conference and business session.

She expressed her gratitude to the Association President & NR Mrs Saroj Katiyar for her encouraging words and all EC Members, PDCs, Voting delegates and Inner Wheel Members for their presence and kind co-operation. She added that each and every member of the District deserved applause for their sincerity and cooperation extended in each and every steps. She congratulated District Chairman Elect Mrs T.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

Chiranjeevi and her team for taking the baton of the district in the coming Inner Wheel year 2022-23.

She expressed gratitude to the Election Scrutiny Committee for being helpful and cooperative in conducting the Floor Election for the post of District Editor 2022-23 in a smooth and systematic manner and declaring the result during the conference. She thanked all the District Executives for their kind support and cooperation and PDCs of the District who whole heartedly supported, gave able guidance and valuable suggestions from time to time. She expressed her heartfelt gratitude to the Sheroes Presidents and members for their love, affection, support and the warm hospitality extended during her official visits.

She expressed her special thanks to the Conference advisor PDC Mrs Raj Ruprah and Conference Chairman PP Anubhuti Badshah, Conference Secretary PP Mrs. Anupama Thakur and the Presidents and Members of all the Inner Wheel Clubs of Jabalpur. She expressed her special thanks to all the sponsors for supporting the cause and members of the District for attending the Conference in large numbers thus contributing to the grand success of the District Conference "Mansha-The Desire To Achieve".

Agenda No. 26:- Inner Wheel Grace

The advisor of the Conference Committee PDC Mrs. Raj Ruprah read out the Inner Wheel Grace.

Agenda No. 27:-Vote of Thanks

District Vice Chairman Mrs. T. Chiranjeevi in her Vote of thanks expressed that she was privileged to thank all who have attended the 37th District Conference "Mansha- Desire To Achieve". She thanked District Chairman Mrs Manisha Shrivastava for conducting the District Committee Meeting so smoothly.

She expressed her gratitude to Association President/National Representative Mrs. Saroj Katiyar for her encouraging words and keen observation on working of District.

She thanked District Executive committee Members, Past District Chairmen, Presidents, Club Secretaries and all Inner Wheel Members. On behalf of District Executives.

She thanked Conference Committee Chairman Mrs. Anubhuti Badshah and Conference Secretary Mrs. Anupama Thakur for their wonderful involvement.

She expressed her gratitude to conference committee Advisor PDC. Mrs. Raj Ruprah for her constant guidance and support to make the event a memorable one.

Finally, she conveyed her sincere thanks to all the host clubs of Jabalpur and thanked to each and every one who had contributed their effort in District Conference.







Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman 1580/13 Nand Villa, Opp. Vice Chancellor Bunglow, Pachpedi, Jabalpur-482001 (M.P.) Mob. -9425861656, 7000664072 Email : manisha25nk@gmail.com Association President Saroj Katiyar Kanpur IIW President Ebe Panitteri Martines Italy

Agenda No. 28:- Meeting Adjournment

37th District Conference and Business Session meeting was adjourned by District Chairman.

Agenda No. 29:- National Anthem

National Anthem was recited by all Present.

Manisha Shrivastava District Chairman

Sandhyonani Mishra

Sandhyarani Mishra District Secretary